

One Haverhill



Meeting Notes 15th March 2011

Attendees: Phillip French, Tim Marks, Gordon Mussett, Andrew Payne, Alex Keep, Mick Smith, Sarah Howard, Warren Smythe, Geoff Rivers, Mark Parker, Candice Danleigh, Anne Gower, Philip Sullivan, Clair Harvey Apologies: Les Ager, Jo Ager, Mark Marshall, Mary Taylor

1. Agree Terms of reference:

- Meetings will take place in private and at times/places convenient to those attending. Terms of reference to be updated to reflect this.
- Public interface will be through bi-annual forums and agendas/meeting notes will be posted on CB9 website.
- Anne Gower to remain chair for 6 months taking ONE Haverhill through its transition period. Appointment of permanent chair to take place after this period (Sept).
- Agreed that local schools should be represented on ONE Haverhill. SH to approach leadership teams from local upper schools.

2. Resources:

- Item deferred to next meeting

Aspirations (Presentation by Candice Danleigh JC+ & Mark Parker SCC- A Co-ordinated approach to tackling youth unemployment and aspirations in Haverhill).

- Suffolk skills strategy can be found at http://www.transformingsuffolk.co.uk/files/delivery_partnerships/2011-02-08_consultation_draft_sff_strategy.pdf
- KD to contact Cambridgeshire 'Kickstart' scheme (moped loan/hire) and see how they fund it.
- All to promote JC+ in advertising vacancies, SH to promote through article in Chamber of Commerce publication
- KD/MP to look into lack of co-ordinated approach to contacting potential employers for work placements/apprenticeships-constantly being asked which puts them off.
- KD/MP to look into why people don't seem to be taking advantage of free CV creation at local LEAP centre. Do we need to promote this better?
- KD to report back to/bring blockages to May ONE Haverhill meeting on project progress and formally become a 'Task & Finish' group.

3. Future Topics:

- Anti-social Behaviour
- Master planning, Vision 2031
- New Strategic Direction (Your Place)